



APRIL R. EPPS
PROFESSIONAL MAKEUP ARTIST

Phone
601.850.7658

Email
aprilepps79@gmail.com

Portfolio
www.arenemakeup.com

Instagram
@muaaprilrenee

Facebook
@muaaprilrenee

AWARDS

2017 Nomination, Best of Jackson's Makeup Artist of the Year

2018 - 2020 Winner, Best of Jackson's Aesthetician of the Year

2020 Winner, Best of Jackson's Makeup Artist of the Year

Award-winning makeup artist with over a decade of experience in creative and bridal makeup artistry.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Jackson State University, 1997-2000
Business Administration

Magnolia College of Cosmetology, 2011
Cosmetology

Mississippi Institute of Aesthetics, Nails, & Cosmetology, 2012-2013
Aesthetics

EXPERIENCE

PRESENT

A. Renee Makeup Artistry / Tracy Branch Agency
Owner & Makeup Artist / Assistant Manager and Makeup Artist

2016 - 2018

Adeline Martin Salon and Spa
Aesthetician, Makeup Artist

2015 - 2016

CoatTails, LLC
Cosmetic Manager, Makeup Artist

2010 - 2015

Belk, Northpark / Bobbi Brown Cosmetics
Business Manager, Makeup Artist

COMMERCIALS

- C-Spire
- Whataburger
- Niagara Water

MOVIES

2022

The Inspection
Assistant Makeup Artist

2024

Momma's Boy
Lead Makeup Artist